
 
           

Henderson County Capital Projects             
100 North King Street, Suite 206   
Hendersonville, North Carolina 28792 

 
 
 
___________________________________________________________________________________ 

Page 1 of 1 
 

Memorandum To:  All Interested Qualified Bidders   
 
From:      Martin Ballard  
   Henderson County Public Schools Facilities/Maintenance Director 
 
Subject:        Addendum #1: Clarification of Pre-Bid Meeting Time  

“2019-2020-Mechanical HVAC Upgrades to Flat Rock and Rugby Middle 
Schools”, Henderson County/Henderson County Public Schools, 
Henderson County, NC 
 

Date:            January 8, 2020  
 
 

Addendum #1 
 

1. The date and time of the Mandatory Pre-Bid Meeting is January 14, 2020 @ 9:30 am as 
listed on the RFP: “2019-2020-Mechanical HVAC Upgrades to Flat Rock and Rugby Middle 
Schools”, Henderson County/Henderson County Public Schools, Henderson County, 
Hendersonville, NC dated January 6, 2020 at the address listed on the RFP and not at the 
time as stated on page IFB-1 in the Project Manual for the above referenced project. 

 


